
 
 

 
 

Our Ref: FOI220526 

Date: 16 June 2022 

By Email to: request-864375-201c9a1f@whatdotheyknow.com 

FAO: James Williams 

Dear Mr Williams, 

Re: Freedom of Information Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

I refer to your recent request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. 

I am writing to you to confirm that YPO does hold the information that you have requested in 
relation to YPO Framework 684 but is unable to release some of that information to you at this 
time.  
 
Where we have made a decision to withhold information we will advise you, as far as possible, 
what information has been withheld and the reason(s) for this including any exemption(s) 
provided by the FOIA 2000. 
 
Due to the volume of information requested, YPO has segregated the request into its 
constituent parts for the purposes of responding. 
 
1. What are the contractual performance KPIs for this contract? 

 
YPO can provide you with this information. Please see associated addendum to this letter.  

 
2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 

successful and not successful at the PQQ & ITT Stages.  
 

According to YPOs records, the awarded suppliers onto this framework were Cypad and 
Fretwell Downing Hospitality Ltd. This information is publicly available under award notice: 
2016/S 097-174530. There were no rejected or disqualified bidders.  

 
3. Actual Spend on this framework/contract? 

 
Total spend on Framework 684 is £5,852,230. 

 
4. Start date and duration of the framework/contract?  

 
The start of this contract was 1st April 2016, and the end date was 31st March 2020, running 
for 4 years.  

 
5. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all 

bidders for when this contract was last advertised? 
 

Specification documents provided for both YPO Framework 684 and its replacement YPO 
Framework 1002. 
 



 
 

 
 

6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration 
of the extension? 
 

Framework 684 has been replaced by Framework 1002 – Electronic Payment and Kitchen 
Management Systems. Specification provided as above. Further information is available on 
the YPO website at Technology and Communication | Electronic Communications, Payments and 
Kitchen Management Solutions - 1002 (ypo.co.uk).  
 
7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being 

either extended or renewed? 
 

YPO Framework 684 has not been extended but has been replaced by Framework 1002.  
 
8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? 

 
YPO is a Public Sector Buying organisation and as such there are no officers responsible for 

this framework outside of procurement. YPO is therefore unable to provide this information.  

 
If you are unhappy with the handling of this Freedom of Information request, please contact 

the undersigned in the first instance. Should you still be dissatisfied then you may apply for an 

internal review by writing to the MD of YPO, Simon Hill, at the address below in the signature. 

Should you still be dissatisfied following this review you may appeal to the Information 

Commissioner at Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or email enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

Data Processing Team 

 

YPO - Better value, delivered. 
41 Industrial Park, Wakefield, WF2 0XE 
Tel: 01924 834834 

 

https://www.ypo.co.uk/frameworks-home/900008#details
https://www.ypo.co.uk/frameworks-home/900008#details

